

# Fortune Ekeruo

323-338-8499 | fortuneekeruo@gmail.com | <https://fortunee.dev> | Los Angeles County, CA 90260

## SUMMARY

In the past 5+ years, I have worked in both hybrid and fully remote agile teams as a full-stack software engineer. I strive to communicate effectively to set clear expectations with my teammates. I have extensive experience in building and scaling both client and server-side applications using test-driven development processes, and delivering clean code that is easy to scale and maintain. You will find in me an accountable, collaborative team member within your organization.

## SKILLS

- Fluency in Javascript/Typescript, Nodejs, and Python.
- Proficiency in Fullstack Development with Reactjs, Nextjs, Angular & Expressjs.
- Experience working with MongoDB, Postgres, and DynamoDB Databases.
- Testing frameworks: Jest, Cypress, and React Testing Library.
- CI/CD tools: CircleCI, TravisCI, AWS, Heroku.
- Setting up serverless apps with AWS CDK.
- Moderate experience with Docker containerization of applications.
- Experienced in Agile methodologies, including sprint planning, backlog grooming, and daily stand-ups, with remote and hybrid team experience.
- Collaboration tools: Google Docs, Slack, Jira, GitHub.
- Mentoring and pair programming: Tuple, Zoom, Code Reviews

## EXPERIENCE

**Senior Software Engineer, StartPlaying, May 2023 - Nov. 2023**

**Remote**

StartPlaying is an online platform that connects players with tabletop roleplaying games and professional GMs. In my role, I focus on full-stack development using Nextjs, React, Typescript, Nodejs, GraphQL, and Postgres. Beyond coding, I contribute to our coding standards and assist in developing technical design documents for new projects, ensuring we deliver a top-notch user experience through teamwork and innovation.

**Software Engineer, Acast, June 2021 - May 2023**

**Remote**

Acast is a platform for podcast hosting, distribution, and monetization. It offers creators a range of tools to develop, publish, and distribute their audio content to various podcast platforms and listening apps, including Apple Podcasts, Spotify, and Google Podcasts.

My team's primary focus was on expanding our listener base, utilizing technologies such as React

(Redux), Nextjs, Typescript, Nodejs (ExpressJS), Automated Testing (Jest and Cypress), Docker, PostgreSQL, MongoDB, DynamoDB, Redis, AWS, and Serverless Architecture with CDK.

**Senior Software Engineer, Invisible Technologies, Sept. 2019 - May 2020**

**Remote**

Invisible Technologies is a platform for automating business processes with the goal of improving efficiency and enabling workers to concentrate on essential tasks.

During my work with the company, my team focused on developing the client dashboard. This dashboard provides clients with access to their credit information, as well as updates on the progress of their tasks. Additionally, it allows them to recharge their credit, approve or reject completed tasks, and perform other related functions. We utilized various technologies including Javascript/Typescript, Reactjs, Nodejs, GraphQL, and PostgreSQL.

**Senior Software Engineer, Andela, Sept. 2016 - Nov. 2019**

**Remote**

Andela is a global talent accelerator that produces world-class software developers and connects them with top employers. I worked across different teams and projects at the company and some of the tools I used include Javascript, Nodejs, Expressjs, Typescript, Reactjs, Python, MongoDB, Postgres, Heroku, CircleCI, Jira, and Trello.

**Software Engineer, Headspace (Andela Contract Partner), Oct. 2018 - Oct. 2019**

**Remote**

Headspace is a platform that provides a simple way to relax with guided meditations and mindfulness techniques that bring calm, wellness and balance to your life in just a few minutes a day. During my time, I developed and maintained an internal CMS tool, providing technical support and implementing test-driven development using Ember.js, React, Typescript, JavaScript, Node.js, PostgreSQL, Jest, and QUnit.

**Software Engineer, CoinMetro (Andela Contract Partner), Jan. 2018 - Sept. 2018**

**Remote**

CoinMetro is a financial marketplace for the digital asset economy, with the goal of simplifying cryptocurrency and driving mass adoption.

I was part of a team that developed and maintained an exchange platform using Node.js, Redis, ZeroMQ, Websockets, and RESTful API principles. We utilized a microservice architecture with improved communication between services. In addition, I managed daily standups, biweekly sprints, and retrospectives to ensure smooth project delivery.

**EDUCATION**

B.Sc Computer Science, University of Nigeria, January 2014

## LINKS

<https://fortunee.dev>

<https://github.com/fortunee>

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/fortunee>

For references please refer to my [LinkedIn profile](#) (link above).